
From:   Mauldin Craig   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   June 23, 2020

Subject:   0277-EX-CR-2020
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

FirstNet has completed review of Raytheon EL 0277-EX-CR-2020 and agrees to your secondary use of
700 MHz Band 14 as described below. The following special conditions will need to be applied:

1.  Licensee must accept interference from others authorized to operate in Band 14 and must not cause
interference to FirstNet operations or those approved to operate in Band 14.   
3.  Licensee POC to submit &ldquo;Stop Buzzer&rdquo; contact to FirstNet at
peter.tomczak@firstnet.gov upon authorization issuance with &ldquo;kill switch&rdquo; authority; license
POC agrees to immediately cease operations on Band 14 if notified of any interference concerns.
4.  License subject to further review by the FCC and possible re-coordination with FirstNet.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Pete

   

Pete Tomczak
Spectrum Clearance and Coordination
First Responder Network Authority
peter.tomczak@firstnet.gov
Office: (571) 665-6146   
Mobile: (202) 360-1191


